

From: Ronald Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 18, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0446-Ex-PL-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, the AFTRCC coordination documents have been attached to the application file. All three Missouri locations are within the 50 KM radius documented in the AFTRCC Coordination for ST Charles/Smartt Field Location. The second AFTRCC Coordination document is for the 50 KM radius around Vandalia.

If you have any additional questions please let us know.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044